Table of Contents

CHAPTER 1. HISTORY

- § 1:1 Introduction
- § 1:2 Safety and health prior to OSHA
- § 1:3 Federal safety and health laws prior to OSHA
- § 1:4 Legislative history of OSHA
- § 1:5 Legislative history of amendments
- § 1:6 Constitutionality
- § 1:7 Congressional riders
- § 1:8 Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act Improvements Act of 2015

Appendix 1A. Occupational Safety and Health Act

CHAPTER 2. ADMINISTRATION

- § 2:1 Occupational Safety and Health Administration
- § 2:2 Solicitor's office
- § 2:3 Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission
- § 2:4 National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health
- § 2:5 Private standards organizations
- § 2:6 Publications
- § 2:7 State enforcement
- § 2:8 State administrative and judicial review
- Appendix 2A. OSHA Directory
- Appendix 2B. SOL Contacts: Key Personnel and Phone
 - Numbers
- Appendix 2C. OSHRC—Important Contact Information
- Appendix 2D. State Occupational Safety & Health Plans
- Appendix 2E. OSHA On-Site Consultation Directory
- Appendix 2F. OSHA CPL Directives

CHAPTER 3. COVERAGE

- § 3:1 Introduction
- § 3:2 Coverage generally
- § 3:3 —Business
- § 3:4 —Affecting commerce
- § 3:5 —Employees
- § 3:6 Test for employment
- § 3:7 Independent contractors
- § 3:8 Individuals as employers

§ 3:9	Single entity		
§ 3:10	Joint ventures		
§ 3:11	Property owners		
§ 3:12	State governments and political subdivisions		
§ 3:13	United States		
§ 3:14	Territorial coverage		
§ 3:15	Congressional limitations		
§ 3:16	Preemption pursuant to Section 4(b)(1)		
Append	ix 3A.	Enforcement Guidance for the U.S. Posta Service	
Append	ix 3B.	Federal Agency Safety and Health Program—Archived	
Append	ix 3C.	Enforcement Exemptions and Limitations under the Appropriations Act	
Append	ix 3D.	Home-Based Worksites	
OTT A			

CHAPTER 4. PROMULGATION AND DEVIEW OF STANDADDS

RL V	IEW OF STANDARDS
§ 4:1	Start up standards
§ 4:2	Development of standards
§ 4:3	Initial development by OSHA
§ 4:4	OMB review
§ 4:5	Publication of proposed standard; notice and comment
§ 4:6	Hearings
§ 4:7	Final standard
§ 4:8	Standards and regulations
§ 4:9	Challenge and judicial review of standard
§ 4:10	Standard of review
§ 4:11	Health standards
§ 4:12	Significant risk
§ 4:13	Feasibility
§ 4:14	Procedural issues

§ 4:15 Scope of authority § 4:16 Congressional review

§ 4:17 Emergency temporary standards

Actions to compel issuance of standards § 4:18

CHAPTER 5. INSPECTIONS

- § 5:1 OSHA's authority to inspect
- § 5:2 Fourth Amendment limitations
- § 5:3 Consent
- Probable cause for issuance of warrant § 5:4
- § 5:5 —Specific evidence
- § 5:6 —Administrative standard
- § 5:7 Plain view and open field

xviii

Table of Contents

§ 5:8 Issuance of warrant § 5:9 Scope of the warrant § 5:10 Access to records by warrant § 5:11 Challenges to warrants § 5:12 —District court challenges § 5:13 —Review commission challenges § 5:14 Scope of inspection § 5:15 Programmed inspections Unprogrammed inspections § 5:16 § 5:17 Complaints and referrals § 5:18 Imminent danger § 5:19 Fatality and catastrophe § 5:20 Follow-up and monitoring inspections § 5:21 Conduct of inspection § 5:22 —Employee rights § 5:23 —Employer rights § 5:24 Administrative subpoenas Appendix 5A. Field Inspection Reference Manual—Archived Appendix 5B. Scheduling System for Programmed Inspections Appendix 5C. Model Self Audit and Accident Prevention Plan

OSHA 2020 Field Operations Manual (FOM)

CHAPTER 6. CITATIONS

- § 6:1 Citations in general
- § 6:2 Service and notice
- § 6:3 Particularity

Appendix 5D.

- § 6:4 Reasonable promptness
- § 6:5 Statute of limitations
- § 6:6 Amendment of citation
- § 6:7 General duty citations
- § 6:8 Posting
- § 6:9 Failure to abate notification
- § 6:10 Withdrawals
- § 6:11 Final order

CHAPTER 7. VIOLATIONS

- § 7:1 Elements of violation
- § 7:2 Responsible employer
- § 7:3 —Sale or transfer of business
- § 7:4 —Lessees
- § 7:5 —Temporary employees
- § 7:6 Multi-employer doctrine
- § 7:7 —Creating employer
- § 7:8 —Controlling employer
- § 7:9 —Exposing employer

- § 7:10 —Correcting employer § 7:11 Applicability of standard § 7:12 Knowledge Exposure of employees § 7:13 § 7:14 Existence of hazard § 7:15 De minimis § 7:16 Application of broad industry standards—General industry § 7:17 —Construction § 7:18 —Shipyard employment, maritime, and longshoring § 7:19 —Agricultural standards § 7:20 Industry specific standards Application of specific standards § 7:21 § 7:22 General duty clause § 7:23 —Workplace free of hazards § 7:24 —Recognized hazards § 7:25 —Hazard likely to cause death or serious injury § 7:26 —Feasibility § 7:27 Exposure of own employees § 7:28 General duty preempted by more specific standard
- Appendix 7A. Multi-Employer Citation Policy

CHAPTER 8. CLASSIFICATION AND PENALTY

§ 8:1 Introduction § 8:2 Serious violation § 8:3 Other than serious violations § 8:4 Repeated violation § 8:5 —Substantial similarity § 8:6 —Finality of prior citation § 8:7 -OSHA policy § 8:8 Willful violation § 8:9 -Employer knowledge of standard -State of mind § 8:10 § 8:11 -Good faith § 8:12 Egregious—Instance by instance § 8:13 De minimis § 8:14 Imminent danger § 8:15 Failure to abate § 8:16 Regulatory violation § 8:17 Unclassified citations § 8:18 Assessment of proposed penalty § 8:19 OSHA's method of calculation of penalty § 8:20 -Probability —Gravity § 8:21 § 8:22 —Good faith, size, and history

TABLE OF	Contents
----------	----------

§ 8:23	Cred	its	
§ 8:24	Review Commission assessment of penalty		
§ 8:25	Collection of penalties		
§ 8:26	Criminal penalties		
§ 8:27	Severe	Violator Enforcement Program (SVEP)	
Appendi	x 8A.	OSHA's Penalty Policy	
Appendi	x 8B.	Administrative Enhancements to OSHA's Penalty Policies	
Appendi	x 8C.	Administrative Penalty Information Bulletin	
Appendi	x 8D.	Severe Violator Enforcement Program Directive	
CHAI 8 9·1	PTER	R 9. DEFENSES	

8 9:1	Introduction		
§ 9:2	Section 4(b)(I) defense		
§ 9:3	—Federal agency statutory authority		
§ 9:4	—Working conditions		
§ 9:5	—Exercise of authority		
§ 9:6	Multi-employer worksite defense		
§ 9:7	Reliance on expertise		
§ 9:8	Infeasibility defense		
§ 9:9	Greater hazard		
§ 9:10	Unpreventable employee misconduct		
§ 9:11	Due process defenses		
§ 9:12	—Estoppel and fair warning [Miami Industries]		
§ 9:13	—Vagueness		
§ 9:14	Duplicative citations		
§ 9:15	Permissive vs. mandatory language		
§ 9:16	More specific standard		
§ 9:17	Improperly promulgated standard		
§ 9:18	Exceptions within cited standard		
§ 9:19	§ 9:19 Statute of limitations		
§ 9:20	Res judicata and collateral estoppel		
§ 9:21 Improper delegation of authority			
Appendix 9A. MOU—Department of Energy			
Appendi	x 9B. MOU—Department of Agriculture (1974)		
Appendi	x 9C. MOU—Federal Aviation Administration		
Appendi	x 9D. IAA—Mine Safety and Health Administration		
Appendi	x 9E. MOU—Department of Agriculture (1982)		
Appendi	x 9F. MOU—Nuclear Regulatory Commission		

CHAPTER 10. ABATEMENT

Appendix 9G. MOU—US Coast Guard

§ 10:1 Requirement for abatement

Notification and certification of abatement § 10:2 § 10:3 Establishment of abatement dates § 10:4 Challenge to abatement date § 10:5 Petition for modification of abatement § 10:6 —Procedure § 10:7 —Justification for modification § 10:8 Relation of abatement to final order Appendix 10A. Sample Abatement Certification Letter Appendix 10B. Sample Abatement Plan and/or Progress Report Appendix 10C. Sample Warning Tag and Tagging Guidance Appendix 10D. Important Time Periods Abatement Guidance Appendix 10E.

CHAPTER 11. ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

_		
§	11:1	Notice of contest
§	11:2	Form
§	11:3	Construction
§	11:4	Timely filing
§	11:5	Exceptions to timely filing
§	11:6	Informal conference
§	11:7	State plan rules
§	11:8	Transmittal of notice of contest
§	11:9	Employee and employee representative contest and
		participation
_	11:10	Complaint
_	11:11	Simplified ("EZ") proceedings
_	11:12	Settlement part judge
§	11:13	Answer
§	11:14	Computation of time
§	11:15	Filing papers and posting
§	11:16	Motions
§	11:17	Discovery
§	11:18	Discovery in state plans
§	11:19	Interlocutory appeals
§	11:20	Hearings
§	11:21	Burden of proof
§	11:22	Evidentiary rules
§	11:23	Right to a representative
§	11:24	Subpoenas
§	11:25	Administrative law judges
§	11:26	Briefs
§	11:27	Decision of administrative law judge
§	11:28	Attorney's fees and costs

Appendix 11A. Sample OSHA Complaint filed by Atlanta Regional Solicitor's Office

CHAPTER 12. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS

§	12:1	Review	commission	authority

- § 12:2 Review of ALJ decision
- § 12:3 Petition for discretionary review
- § 12:4 Direction for review
- § 12:5 Lack of quorum or review commissioner
- § 12:6 Standard of review; credibility determination
- § 12:7 Deference
- § 12:8 Motions for stay or reconsideration
- § 12:9 Review of attorney's fees and costs awards

CHAPTER 13. JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS

- § 13:1 Appeal of review commission decision
- § 13:2 Parties
- § 13:3 Time requirements; enforcement of final orders
- § 13:4 Contempt of court of appeals final orders
- § 13:5 Warrant procedures
- § 13:6 Application for warrant
- § 13:7 —Specific evidence
- § 13:8 —Administrative standards
- § 13:9 Challenge for probable cause
- § 13:10 Imminent danger injunction proceedings

CHAPTER 14. RECORDKEEPING

- § 14:1 OSHA logs: Records of work-related injuries and illnesses
- § 14:2 When to report or record
- § 14:3 Scope of duty to report—Size exemptions
- § 14:4 —Certain industries exempt
- § 14:5 Recordkeeping forms and recording criteria
- § 14:6 General recording criteria
- § 14:7 Forms
- § 14:8 Annual summary
- § 14:9 Retention of records
- § 14:10 Access to records
- § 14:11 Penalties for violations
- § 14:12 Electronic filing of records with OSHA

Appendix 14A. Exempt Industries

Appendix 14B. OSHA Forms for Recording

CHAPTER 15. FREQUENTLY CITED STANDARDS

- § 15:1 Introduction § 15:2 Walking/working surfaces (29 C.F.R. §§ 1910.21–1910.30) § 15:3 Exit routes, emergency action plans, and fire prevention plans (29 C.F.R. §§ 1910.33, 1910.39) § 15:4 Noise (29 C.F.R. § 1910.95) Permit required confined space (29 C.F.R. § 1910.146) § 15:5 Lockout/tagout standard (29 C.F.R. § 1910.147) § 15:6 § 15:7 Hazard communication (29 C.F.R. §§ 1910.1200 and
- § 15:8 Toxic and hazardous substances: air contaminants (29 C.F.R. § 1910.1000)
- § 15:9 Toxic and hazardous substances: lead standards
- § 15:10 The use of cranes and derricks in construction

Appendix 15A. Hazard Communication Standard: Labels and Pictograms

Appendix 15B. Hazard Communication Standard: Safety Data Sheets

CHAPTER 16. SECTION 11(C): OSHA WHISTLEBLOWER COMPLAINTS

- § 16:1 Introduction
- § 16:2 History
- § 16:3 Administration of other federal whistleblower statutes
- § 16:4 Discrimination and retaliation prohibited
- § 16:5 Implementing regulations
- § 16:6 What constitutes "protected activity"
- § 16:7 What constitutes "adverse action"
- § 16:8 Retaliation and pretext
- § 16:9 Persons prohibited from engaging in retaliation
- § 16:10 Who may file a complaint
- § 16:11 No private right of action
- § 16:12 How to file a complaint
- § 16:13 State plans
- § 16:14 When to file a complaint
- § 16:15 Procedures for investigating complaints
- § 16:16 Litigation
- § 16:17 —Prima facie case
- § 16:18 —"But for" test
- § 16:19 Remedies
- § 16:20 Injunctions

Table of Laws and Rules

Table of Contents

Table of Cases Index